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Ember Murphy

From: David Storm
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:42 PM
To: Ember Murphy
Subject: Fw: Contract Total

See below email for confirmation.  
 
Thanks, 
  
David Storm | Business Development Manager 
Read Window Products LLC | Culp Hospitality 
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197 
Email: dstorm@readwindow.com 
Website: readwindow.com : Website: culphospitality.com 
 

From: Charlie Ernst <CErnst@kozenywagner.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 12:30:38 PM 
To: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: Contract Total  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Yes, you are correct. 
  
Thanks for following up. 
  
 
 

  

Charlie Ernst 
Sr. Project Manager/Estimator 
Kozeny-Wagner, Inc. 
o: (636) 296-2012  | m: (314) 593-6327 
 

    . 

 

From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 11:23 AM 
To: Charlie Ernst <CErnst@kozenywagner.com> 
Subject: Contract Total 
  
**External Email–Open Links & Attachments with Caution**  
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Charlie, 
This email is to confirm that we will keep the contract amount the same with the current changes.  We deducted 
some manual shades and added a more expensive motorized shade system.  We also agreed to keep everything 
else in place from the original scope.  
  
Thanks, 
  
David Storm | Business Development Manager 

 
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality 
Direct: 865.770.5812 | Mobile: 423.240.2197 
Email: dstorm@readwindow.com 
Website: readwindow.com : Website: culphospitality.com 
  
  


